



Date: 21.12.2015

**NOTICE**

This is to inform that a meeting of IQAC will be held at seminar hall at 3.00 pm on 22.12.2015. All the HOD's and other office bearers are requested to attend the meeting.

(IQAC Coordinator)

**Co-ordinator, IQAC  
TULA'S INSTITUTE  
DEHRADUN**

Copy to:  
Registrar office  
Dean office  
Examination Control Room  
All HOD's

: For kind information please  
: For kind information please  
: For kind information please  
: For kind information



Ref:TI/IQAC/2015-16/06

Date: 22.12.2015

### Agenda

- IQAC.06.01- Follow up action on the Minutes of the 5<sup>th</sup> Meeting of IQAC.
- IQAC.06.02-Academic Calendar for next semester.
- IQAC.06.03- 360 Degree feedback of odd semester.
- IQAC.06.04-Motivating faculty members to attend FDP's and write research papers.
- IQAC.06.05- Budget for library (Book Binding and Journals for students).
- IQAC.06.06- Organizing of IEEE International conference and WIE Symposium.
- IQAC.06.07- Proposal for Utkrisht and Sanskriti.
- IQAC.06.08- Proposal for new graduation programs in B.Sc. (Agriculture), B.Sc.(Forestry) & BBA

### Attendees

- |                             |                               |  |
|-----------------------------|-------------------------------|--|
| 1. Prof. (Dr.) Pramod Kumar | (Director)                    |  |
| 2. Dr. Amit Sharma          | (IQAC Coordinator)            |  |
| 3. Mr. Gurpreet Singh Walia | (HOD, Civil Engineering)      |  |
| 4. Mr. Yograj Singh Negi    | (HOD, MBA)                    |  |
| 5. Mr. Rajesh Pant          | (HOD, Mechanical Engineering) |  |
| 6. Mr. Tanuj Lal            | (HOD, ECE / EEE)              |  |
| 7. Mrs.MitaliChugh          | (HOD, Computer Science)       |  |
| 8. Ms. Suchi jain           | (Member IQAC)                 |  |
| 9. Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma    | (External-Member IQAC)        |  |

The meeting was presided over by the Director Prof. (Dr.) Pramod Kumar.

### Discussions:

- 1) Minutes of 5<sup>th</sup> meeting were discussed and progress on the resolutions taken analyzed.
- 2) Academic calendar for next semester to be planned and implemented by academic committee.
- 3) Feedback committee report on the feedbacks were discussed, the proposal of guest lectures from industry will be undertaken.
- 4) The budget put up by the library committee for the purchase of Journals, magazines and binding of books was discussed.
- 5) 2<sup>nd</sup> IEEE international conference was proposed and accepted to boost research activities on campus among faculty members and students.
- 6) A symposium of IEEE Women in Engineering is also proposed to give impetus to women engineers.
- 7) Proposal for new graduation programs in B.Sc.(Agriculture), B.Sc.(Forestry)& BBA discussed.
- 8) Short term courses, workshops, and technical events will be introduced for upcoming Utkrisht.
- 9) Proposal for Sanskriti (Cultural program) is approved.

Meeting concluded with vote of thanks to all present.

Co-ordinator, IQAC  
TULA'S INSTITUTE  
DEHRADUN  
(IQAC Coordinator)

ISO 9001 -2008 Certified

[www.tulas.edu.in](http://www.tulas.edu.in)

[info@tulas.edu.in](mailto:info@tulas.edu.in)

**Tula's Institute**

The Engineering & Management College  
Approved by AICTE, Ministry of HRD, Govt. of India  
Affiliated to Uttarakhand Technical University, Dehradun

Address:  
Dhoolkot, PO-Selaqui, Chakrata Road,  
Dehradun -248011, (U.K.) India

Phone: 0135-2699300  
0135-2699309  
Fax: 0135 -2699305